
Prof BS Saini 

From: "Placement Punjabi University" <placement@pbi.ac.in>
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 6:07 PM
To: "Balraj Singh" <placement.brs@gmail.com>
Cc: "Navjot Kaur" <navjotjothi@gmail.com>
Attach: Data Format 2018 Batch.xls
Subject: Fwd: Invitation - Joint Campus Placement Drive by GKN Driveline India Ltd at CGC Landran
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Dr Balraj - pl post for B.Tech (ME) Females only - details as per trailing mail.

Dr Dham
Placement Cell

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: AVNISH RAO <invitation@cgc.edu.in>
Date: Tue, Jan 23, 2018 at 3:42 PM
Subject: Invitation - Joint Campus Placement Drive by GKN Driveline India Ltd at CGC Landran
To: Avnish Rao <avnish.crc@cgc.edu.in>

Dear Sir/Madam,

Chandigarh Group of Colleges, Landran takes this opportunity to invite students from your 
institute to participate in the joint campus placement drive GKN Driveline India Ltd for 
B.E/B.Tech –ME Only Female students of 2018 passing out batch. The details are as follows.

About the Company

GKN Driveline has 32,000 people at 57 facilities in 22 countries and is the global leader in CVJ 
Systems, AWD Systems, Trans Axle Solutions and eDrive Systems, serving the world's leading 
vehicle manufacturers. Every major vehicle manufacturer in the world relies on the proven 
quality of GKN Driveline components (https://www.gkn.com/en/our-divisions/gkn-
driveline)

Company Name GKN Driveline India Ltd
Date of Drive Will be intimated later
Stream Required B.E/B.Tech –ME - Only Female Students 
Eligibility 
Criteria 60 % throughout

Batch 2018
Position GET

GRADUATE PROGRAMME:
This programme was started to create a talent pool of competent Engineers 
for critical and important positions. The programme involves training for 
one year duration and is planned with Project Work, On the Job Training 
and the Performance review Mechanism.  Each of the Graduate Trainee will 



TPOs are requested to inform all the students of 2018 passing out batch accordingly and 
forward the list of participating students (as per the attached format) at 
crc@cgc.edu.in latest by 24th January 2018 before 1:00 pm positively.

For queries please feel free to contact us at: 9781925274, 0172-3984241.

Thanks and Regards

Avnish K. Rao

Asstt. Manager-Placement

Chandigarh Group of Colleges

Job Profile

be required to work on at least one Project, The project will be of 6-8 week’s 
duration, as per their area of specialization, in their respective Department.  
After completion of both the Projects, the GETs, will be given on-the job 
Training in the Departments where they may be placed in future.

After successful completion of training period, each GET’s 
performance will be reviewed and they will be confirmed as 
Sr Executive based on review team feedback.

Job location Faridabad, Dharuhera, Chennai and Pune (depending up on 
requirement)

Pay package 3.6 LPA
Any bond or fee No

Placement 
process

●Written Test To check the quantitative aptitude, analytical skills, verbal 
skills & understanding on the technical subjects.
●Group Discussion will be done with shortlisted candidates.
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